

AKMAL UGZHALI



011 2530 4796



akmalugzhali@gmail.com



Peti Surat 552, Kampung Kelabu Limbawang, 89808 Beaufort, Sabah

ABOUT ME

NAME: Muhammad Nur Akmal Bin Ugzhali

DATE OF BIRTH: 23 May 1997 NATIONALITY: Malaysian

CGPA: 3.24

PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

1.C++ Software

- Basic

2. Capcut

Intermediate

3. Filmora

- Intermediate

4. Microsoft Office

- Intermediate

PERSONAL SKILLS

1.Teamwork Skills

2. Self Management Skills

3. Leadership Experience

4. Organizational know-how

5. Computer proficiency

LANGUAGES

1.ENGLISH

Writing Reading

Speaking

- Intermediate

- Intermediate

- Intermediate

2. MALAY

Writing
Reading
Speaking

- Advanced

Advanced

- Advanced

REFERENCES

1.Mohd Shahrizan Bin Mat Jali

- Assistant Information Technology Officer (F29)
- Sekolah Menengah Kebangsaan Agama Kimanis (SMKA Kimanis)
- 010 933 6085
- mohdshahrizanmatjali@gmail.com

2.Rosinah Binti Suin

- Manager
- Pusat Ekonomi Digital Keluarga Malaysia (PEDi)
- 019 589 4521
- rosinah.suin@picelcom.my

AWARD

1. Dean List Semester 7 (2021)

OBJECTIVE

I will work hard to learn new knowledge given. I will give a high commitment to complete a given task. I will strive to provide full cooperation in group work. I'm an energetic and passionate person coming with a strong ability to prioritize tasks and manage time effectively. I want to be part of a company where I can use and improve my skills as well as gain experience for my future self-development.

EDUCATION

1.BACHELOR OF INFORMATION SCIENCE (Hons) INFORMATION SYSTEM MANAGEMENT (2018 - 2021)

- University Technology Mara Malaysia (UiTM) Campus Puncak Perdana.
- CGPA: 3.24

2.MALAYSIA HIGHER SCHOOL CERTIFICATE (STPM) (2015 - 2016)

- Pre-University SMK Putatan.
- CGPA: 2.75
- Basic fundamental of Islamic Law, Economics, History, Business Studies, General Studies.

3.CERTIFICATE OF EDUCATION MALAYSIA (SPM) (2014)

- Sekolah Menengah Kebangsaan Putatan.
- Grade: 2B+ 4B 2C+ 1D.
- Basic Subject With Elective Subject Tasawwur Islam & Visual Arts

WORK EXPERIENCE

1.ASSISTANT MANAGER (FEB 2022 - NOW).

- Pusat Ekonomi Digital Keluarga Malaysia (PEDi).
- Conduct ICT Classes for the Community.
- Help local entrepreneurs to use E-Commerce platform such as Shoppee, Facebook Market and others.

2.CYBER SECURITY APPRENTICE (DEC 2021 - MAC 2022

- Cyberlynx International College.
- Undergoing Courses & Training related to Cyber Security for 3 months.

3.INTERNSHIP - IT SUPPORT (MAC 2021 - JULY 2021)

- Sekolah Menengah Kebangsaan Agama Kimanis.
- Design a website for the school.
- Manage and perform all work related to IT Technician.

OTHER EXPERIENCES

- 1.Treasurer, Persatuan Mahasiswa Hadhari UiTM Puncak Perdana (2019 -2021).
- 2. Director of Programme, Appreciation Council Night (2019).
- 3. Deputy Treasurer, Kelab Remaja Ukhwah Caw. Putatan (2016).
- 4. Director of Programme, Kem Remaja Islam (KRIS) (2016).
- 5. President, Kelab Pencinta Alam (2015)